Home Office: 13 Powder Bowl Ct. El Sobrante, CA 94803 Phone (510) 223-3772 Fax (510 223-3474

EHDD/Architecture Office: 500 Treat Ave. Suite 201 San Francisco, CA 94110 Phone (415) 285-9193 Fax (415) 285-3866

September 2008

Peter H. Dodge, FAIA

Resume

As a founding principal of Esherick Homsey Dodge & Davis, Mr. Dodge has broad experience on major institutional, commercial and resort projects. He has led the design of all of the firm's work at Mills College, including the new Rothwell Student Center Plaza, planning for the Performing Arts Center, the F. W. Olin Library, the Aron Art Center additions and the historic renovation of the 129-year-old Mills Hall. His other work includes: RAB Motors, Jaguar, and Lexis, in San Rafael, California, and Autobahn Motors, prominently located along US Highway 101 in Belmont, California; Walter Stiern Library at California State University, Bakersfield, the renovation of Boarding Area B, South Terminal, San Francisco International Airport; the renovation of Forest Hill Station, San Francisco (MUNI Light Rail System); Ekahi Village, Wailea Resort (Maui, Hawaii); master planning and design of new research and administrative office buildings for the Rand Corporation, Santa Monica, California; and the United States Embassy and Consulate in La Paz, Bolivia. Mr. Dodge joined the firm in 1956 and served as President of the Corporation from 1979 to 1985.

Since 1997, Mr. Dodge has acted as an independent architect on over thirty residential, small academic, and commercial projects as well as continuing to act as a consulting founding principal for EHDD/Architecture on a variety of projects.

EXPERIENCE

As an Indevendent Architect:

Bacci Residence, Napa, California

Bacci / Ascher Residence Alterations, Kent Woodlands, California

Betty Irene Moore Natural Sciences Building, Mills College, Oakland, California (with Karen Fiene, Architects and EHDD / Architecture)

Denten Residence Additions and Alterations, Burlingame, California

Denten Residence Additions and Alterations, Hillsborough, California

Duyk/Wolter Residence Alterations, Hillsborough, California

Graham / Lorenzo House, Berkeley, California (with Richard C. Peters, FAIA)

Goldman Residence Additions, Sausalito, California

Haas Athletics Pavilion Additions, Mills College, Oakland, California

Heimann Residence Additions, Danville, California Kinkead Residence Additions, Piedmont, California Michel Residence, Forest Meadows (near Murphy's), California

Miller Residence Alterations, Moss Beach, California

Moss Residence Additions, Hillsborough, California R.A.B. Motors Additions, San Rafael, California

Riemer Residence Alterations, Oakland, California

Rothwell Center Entrance Modifications, Mills College, Oakland, California

Rothwell Center Plaza, Mills College, Oakland, California

Scott Residence Additions, Kentfield, California

smart center Marin, new smart car dealership, San Rafael, California R.A. B. Motors new pre-owned auto sales facility, San Rafael, California R.A.B. Motors Additions and Alterations, San Rafael, CA; Project Schematic Studies and Submittals

Todd Residence Alterations, Piedmont, California

Tucker / Eikenberry Residence Remodel, Mill Valley, California

Van Guillory Residence, Maui, Hawaii
Vera Long Social Sciences Building, Mills College, Oakland, California (with Karen Fiene Architects)
Weeth Residence, Bodega Bay, California
Whitcomb Residence Alterations, Burlingame, California (with Karen Fiene Architects)
Widroe Residence, at Barking Dog Rapids on the S. Fork of the American River, Lotus, California
Williams (Repopert Residence Alterations Mill Valley, California

Williams/Bonapart Residence Alterations, Mill Valley, California

Wong/Berney Residence Additions, Palo Alto, California

Neutral Expert to the Mediator, American Arbitration Association Procedure, 1999-2000

Peter H. Dodge, FAIA Architect

Home Office: 13 Powder Bowl Ct. El Sobrante, CA 94803 Phone (510) 223-3772 Fax (510 223-3474

EHDD/Architecture Office: 500 Treat Ave. Suite 201 San Francisco, CA 94110 Phone (415) 285-9193 Fax (415) 285-3866

As Consulting Founding Principal to EHDD/Architecture:

Competition for the Master Plan and Additions to the Francis Parker School, San Diego, California Kent Middle School and Bacich School Master Plans, Renovations and Additions, Kentfield, California

Kent Middle School Learning Center, Kentfield, California

Bacich School Learning Center, Kentfield, California

Ross School Master Plan and New Middle School, Ross, California

Pre-owned Auto Sales Center, RAB Motors, San Rafael, California (through March 2007)

Consulting Founding Principal, EHDD / Architecture, 1997–Present

Principal, Esherick Homsey Dodge & Davis, Architecture and Planning, 1972–1997

President, Esherick Homsey Dodge & Davis, Architecture and Planning, 1979–1985

Associate, Joseph Esherick and Associates, Architects, 1963–1972

Architect, Joseph Esherick, FAIA Architect, 1956–1963

Projects as Principal in Charge at Esherick Homsey Dodge and Davis:

Alldrin Residence, Modesto, California

Autobahn Motors, Mercedes Benz Automobile Dealership Facilities, Belmont, California

Citizen Utilities Company Service Center, Susanville, California

Ekahi Village Condominiums, Wailea, Maui, Hawaii Embassy Office Building, U.S. Department of State, La Paz, Bolivia Forest Hill Station Rehabilitation, San Francisco, California

Foster Residence, Modesto, California

F.W. Olin Library, Mills College, Oakland, California

Golden Gate University Seismic Rehabilitation and Renovation of East Wing, San Francisco Main Campus, San

Francisco, CA, and 22 other minor modifications and additions between 1983 and 1994

Goldman Residence Additions, Sausalito, California

Jane Baerwald Aron Art Center, Mills College, Oakland, California

Lexus and Jaguar of Marin Automobile Dealership Facilities, San Rafael, California

Life Science Building Additions and Rehabilitation, Mills College, Oakland, California

Master Plan Governor's Corner Student Housing Complex, Stanford University, California Mills Hall Historic Restoration, Mills College, Oakland, California

Multi Purpose Facility, Marin Country Day School, Corte Madera, California

The Oaks Club Alterations, Emeryville, California

Olney Hall Rehabilitation, Mills College, Oakland, California

The Opera Shop, San Francisco, California

Programming and Master Plan, The RAND Corporation, Santa Monica, California

RAB Motors, Mercedes Benz Automobile Dealership Facilities, San Rafael, California

Roscoe Residence, Walnut Creek, California

San Francisco Airport South Terminal Rehabilitation, Concourse B, San Francisco, California

Shortstop Headquarters Office and Warehouse, Benicia, California

TWA Passenger Facilities, San Francisco International Airport, San Francisco, California

Walter W. Stiern Library, California State University, Bakersfield, California

Western Airline Facilities, San Francisco International Airport, San Francisco, California

Projects as Project Manager at Esherick Homsey Dodge and Davis:

Ackerman House, Berkeley, California

Barnlund House, Sausalito, California

Baum House, San Francisco, California

Bermak House, Oakland, California

Botsford House, Los Altos Hills, California

The Cannery, San Francisco, California

Cary House, Mill Valley, California

Center for Educational Development, UCSF Administration Center and Laboratories, San Francisco, CA

Geary Theater Master Plan, San Francisco, California Graduate Student Housing, University of California, Davis, California

Jordan House, Sun Valley, Idaho

Kesten House, Inverness, California Larsen House, San Francisco, California

Lowe House, San Francisco, California

McLeod House, Tiburon, California

Thompson House, Modesto, California

Wieser House, Kentfield, California

1st Lieutenant, U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, 1957-58

Alvin Lustig, Designer, 1949–1950

EDUCATION

Home Office: 13 Powder Bowl Ct. El Sobrante, CA 94803 Phone (510) 223-3772 Fax (510 223-3474

EHDD/Architecture Office: 500 Treat Ave. Suite 201 San Francisco, CA 94110 Phone (415) 285-9193 Fax (415) 285-3866

A.B. Architecture, University of California, Berkeley, 1956 Art Center School, Los Angeles, California, 1947-1949

REGISTRATION

California 1961; NCARB 1973; Colorado 1973; Hawaii 1973; Utah 1984, Oregon 1994, Nevada 2001

HONORS

Member, Lambda Alpha International, 1999 Fellow, American Institute of Architects, 1980

AWARDS

Project Awards

Merit Award for Excellence in Architecture for a Building Addition, The Society for College and University Planning and AIA committee on Architecture for Education, Natural Sciences Building, Mills College, 2008 Citation of Merit, Savings By Design, Energy Efficiency Integration Awards, Ross School, 2002 Design Award, California Preservation Foundation, Mills Hall, Mills College, 1995

Award for Excellence in Architectural Conservation, Foundation for San Francisco's Architectural Heritage, Forest Hill Station, 1989

Merit Award, California Department of Rehabilitation, Life Science Building, Mills College, 1986 Award of Merit, The Foundation of San Francisco's Architectural Heritage, Center for Education Development, 1976

Award for Design Excellence, AIA Northern California Chapter, East Bay Chapter, Santa Clara Valley Chapter, Botsford Residence, 1974

Appreciation, Western Airline, Esherick Homsey Dodge and Davis, 1973

Honor Award, AIA, The Cannery, 1970

The Bartlett Award, AIA & The President's Committee on Employment of the Handicapped, The Cannery, 1970

Architect Awards

AIA California Council Lifetime Achievement Award 2008, Peter H. Dodge, FAIA Proclamation of Peter Dodge Day, City and County of San Francisco, November 10, 2006

Certificate of Recognition, AIA California Council, Peter Dodge, FAIA, 2001

Certificate of Appreciation, AIA California Council, Peter Dodge, FAIA, 1988, 1987, 1986, 1985, 1984, 1980, 1979 Architectural Firm of the Year Award, AIA, Esherick Homsey Dodge and Davis, 1986 Citation, AIA San Francisco, Peter Dodge, FAIA, 1982

Architectural Firm of the Year Award, AIA California Council, Esherick Homsey Dodge and Davis, 1980

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND SERVICE

Corporate Member, American Institute of Architects, since 1966

American Institute of Architects California Council:

Member, Editoriál Board, arcCA, Árchitecture California, the journal of the AIA California Council, 2004--Chairman, AIACC Representatives to the State Department of General Services Super-Partnering Forum, 2003-

Member, Desert Practice Conference Steering Committee, 2002

Member, Regional Firm Round Table Steering Committee, 2001–

Member, Institute of Advanced Education and Practice, Steering Committee, 2000-

Chairman, Editorial Board, Architecture California Magazine, 1984–87

Director, 1978-80

American Institute of Architects San Francisco Chapter:

Member, Fellowship Nominating Committee, 1989, 1996, 1997, 2007

Chairman, Fellowship Nominating Committee, 1982

Member, Centennial Steering Committee, 1981–82

President, 1981

Vice President, 1980

Director, (then known as Northern California Chapter AIA), 1977–78

Member, Foster City Government Center Design Competition Jury, 1998

Member, AIA Central Coast Chapter Design Awards Jury, 1996

Member, AIA Santa Clara Valley Chapter Design Awards Jury, 1995

Peter H. Dodge, FAIA Architect

Home Office: 13 Powder Bowl Ct. El Sobrante, CA 94803 Phone (510) 223-3772 Fax (510 223-3474

EHDD/Architecture Office: 500 Treat Ave. Suite 201 San Francisco, CA 94110 Phone (415) 285-9193 Fax (415) 285-3866

Member, AIA Wisconsin Society Design Awards Jury, 1994 Member, Society of College and University Planners, 1994– Member, AIA Chicago Chapter Firm Award Jury, 1993
Vice President, Executive Committee, Engineering Societies' Committee on Manpower Training, 1978–79 Committee Co-Chairman, Exhibits and Design Group, National AIA Convention, 1973 Chairman, AIA San Francisco Waterfront Task Force, 1972

TEACHING

Lecturer, Department of Architecture, University of California, Berkeley, 1971 Visiting Lecturer, Department of Design, San Francisco Art Institute, 1965 Lecturer, Department of Architecture, University of California, Berkeley, 1964–69

PUBLIC SERVICE

College of Environmental Design Alumni Association, University of California, Berkeley:

Member, Planning Committee, for the Metropolis West Conference, San Francisco, February 2001 Chair, Distinguished Alumni Awards Committee, 1998–2006 President, 1990–91 and 1997–98

Designated Director (College of Environmental Design) California Alumni Association Board of Directors, University of California, Berkeley, 1996–2003

Member, Board of Directors, 1990–93

Member, Founding Steering Committee, 1989–1990

Member Western Association of Schools and Colleges Visiting Team for the Eligibility Review, California State University Monterey Bay, 1994

Local Member, National Architectural Accrediting Board Team Visit, University of California, Berkeley, Department of Architecture, 1993

Co-Chair, Department of Architecture Centennial Committee, University of California, Berkeley, 1991–93 Member, Editorial Board, Landscape magazine, 1989–1996

"Outside Reviewer" Member, Ad Hoc Committee of the Graduate Council to Review the Department of Architecture, University of California, Berkeley, October 1991

Co-Founder and Director, CAL ARKS, an association of architecture graduates of UC Berkeley, 1981–84 Member, Rockridge Community Planning Council, Oakland, 1972

Peter H. Dodge, FAIA Architect

Home Office: 13 Powder Bowl Ct. El Sobrante, CA 94803 Phone (510) 223-3772 Fax (510 223-3474

EHDD/Architecture Office: 500 Treat Ave. Suite 201 San Francisco, CA 94110 Phone (415) 285-9193 Fax (415) 285-3866

MAJOR LECTURES, PAPERS AND CONFERENCES

Speaker, Golden Girls Spring Luncheon, The Alumnae Association of Mills College, Oakland, CA, 2001 Speaker, "Planning for Master Planning" a two-day seminar jointly sponsored by APPA The Association of Higher Education Facilities Officers and The National Association of College and University

Business Officers, Oakland, CA, 1997

Speaker, "The Mills Campus and EHDD's Contributions in the Last Decade," The Mills College Associate Council, Oakland, CA, 1996

Speaker, "A Western Firm's Search for Design Excellence," AIA Chicago Chapter Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, 1995 Participant, "Signature Firms Roundtable," University of Pennsylvania Graduate School of Fine Arts, Philadelphia, PA, 1989

Speaker, "Design Excellence," Wisconsin Society of Architects, Madison, WI, 1986
Speaker, "Completing the Mills Library," The Mills College Associate Council, Oakland, CA, 1986
Speaker, Panel Discussion and Exhibit, "Best in the West," California Council, AIA, Los Angeles, CA, 1978
Speaker, Panel Discussion and Exhibit, "Environmental Design: Signing and Graphics," Los Angeles, CA, 1977